

P277 'Allow Interconnector Users to choose their P/C Status'

P277 proposes changes to the CRA Service Description Section 5.1.5 and Appendix B2.

We have redlined these changes against Version 15.0 of this Service Description. This version of the Service Description includes the changes for Approved Modifications P268 and P269, which will be implemented on 23 February 2012.

Amend Section 5.1.5 as follows:

5.1.5 ~~For Interconnector BM Units~~ the CRA shall:

- a) ~~allocate a Production BM Unit (with a P/C Flag set to Production) and a Consumption BM Unit (with a P/C Flag set to Consumption) one BM Unit per relevant Interconnector~~ to each Party who applies to registers an Interconnector BM Units in relation to any Interconnector-; and
- b) set (and, if appropriate, amend) the P/C Flag for an Interconnector BM Unit in accordance with Appendix B of this Service Description, and shall notify BSCCo, BSC Agents and the Lead Party of any change.

Amend Appendix B2 as follows:

B2 Determination of P/C Status for Interconnector BM Units

B2.1 The CRA shall ~~ensure that~~set the P/C ~~Status Flag~~ of an Interconnector BM Unit ~~is fixed as to~~ either "Production" or "Consumption", as ~~determined by the P/C Flag allocated to the BM Unit in accordance with section 5.1.5 of this Service Description~~elected and notified to the CRA by the Lead Party.

B2.2 The P/C Flag of an Interconnector BM Unit shall not be "Null".

B2.3 The CRA shall not register an Interconnector BM Unit, and shall reject any request to do so, unless the Lead Party has notified the CRA of its elected P/C Flag for the BM Unit.

~~B2.24~~ Once set, the CRA shall not amend the P/C Flag of an Interconnector BM Unit unless instructed by the Lead Party.

B2.5 If instructed by the Lead Party, the CRA shall amend the P/C Flag of an Interconnector BM Unit from "Production" to "Consumption" or vice versa, in accordance with the Lead Party's instruction.

B2.6 The CRA shall ensure that the P/C Status of an Interconnector BM Unit is fixed as either "Production" or "Consumption" as determined by its P/C Flag.

~~B2.37~~ The P/C Status of an Interconnector BM Unit shall not change ~~at any time~~unless its P/C Flag changes.